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     From Haida Gwaii to Gander, meet  
  THE INNOVATORS 
 

 
 
 
 
 

25 inspired leaders 
with direct power on food decisions   

in 25 engaged health organizations,  

wayfinding to a future where the impact of  

food on health is understood and valued. 
 
 
 



Convening Question 
_____________ 
 
How can food in 
healthcare 
elevate…? 





Organizational Level Projects 
 
●  Procurement (21) 
●  Gardens (5) 
●  Menus (15) 
●  Understanding the Px (7) 
●  Culturally safe food and reconciliation (10) 
●  Staff & Patient Education (12) 



Peer to peer learning  



Early Insights 
 

•  Individual learning - high degree of individual learning 
and growth among cohort members (e.g. worldviews, 
motivation, etc.)  
 

•  Organizational learning - varied degrees of adoption of 
new ideas at organizational level (e.g. new procurement 
policies vs exceptions off-contract)    
 

•  Systems learning - too early to tell, with some early 
signals of potential to impact at this level 

 



Collaborative Projects 
$100,000 for systems-changing, 
legacy-building work	
	
	
	

How do we define the problem? What’s our relationship to it? Who’s affected?  
What’s been done before? What we propose to do... 



Cohort Prototypes: 5 systems change projects to build a culture of food for health	

Traditional 
and 

cultural 
food 

programs 

Sustainable 
Menus 

Food for 
health 
policy 

National 
Food RFP 

Models 

Benchmarking 
national 

patient food 
experience 

Just, resilient  
food systems 

Empowered Purchasing 

Common 
indicators for 

accountability 

Patient 
experience 

Sustainable, 
responsive supply 
chains 



 
 
 

Capstone May 2019  
 
Sharing learnings from our prototypes.  
 

Building the movement.  
 
Toronto: May 15 -16, 2018 
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Sustainable Menus Project 

Annie Marquez, R.D. 
Manager of Menu Management and Nutritional Information System 

CIUSSS Centre-Sud-de-l’ile-de-Montréal, Quebec 



Guide to Sustainable Menus 
	
	
	

Converting 
patient to 

veganism is not 
the priority 



Three Dimensions of Sustainability 

Vestibulum congue Social



But great change 
is happening 

	
	
	

RFP 



Meet 
patients 
needs 

Choose 
more 

sustainable 
ingredients 

Include 
new 

unfamiliar 
products 

Reduce 
waste 

Reduce 
meat 

Increase 
variety 

Find 
inspiration, 
resources, 

peer learning 

Learn 
about  

Indigenous 
food 

Avoid 
undesirable 

additives 

Avoid ultra- 
processed food 



A guide to sustainable menu:  
choose your own adventure 

 
Soon available on your screens 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

To be part of the adventure: Annie.Marquez.ccsmtl@ssss.gouv.qc.ca 
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National Request for Proposal  

(RFP)  Project  

  
  
Dan Munshaw, CSCMP, CPSM, C.P.P. 
Manager, Supply Management 
City of Thunder Bay 
  



	
	
	

Good tasting & healthy meals begin  

with the right ingredients 

 
Objectives:  

 

•  Develop a tool(s) to procure the right ingredients 
 

•  Leverage public spend to advance sustainability, social 
 benefit, regional economic and other considerations  



	
	
	

City Thunder Bay Story   

•  Forward food contracting   

•  Indigenous harvested wild foods 

•  Local fruit, greens & vegetables  



	
	
	

RFP Models Considered  

•  Negotiations & forward contracting < $10k 
 

•  RFP invitation   <$100k  
 

•  RFP open        >$100k 
 

•  RFP outsourced food service operations   



	
	
	

RFP Model Inclusion  
•  Education & how to use kit 
 

•  Fully customizable RFP templates including: 
 -  mission statement, connecting healthy patient  
    outcomes to healthy foods 

 

 -  suggested T&C’s, geared to foods  
 

 -  recommended award criteria c/w sliding weight 
     bars, inclusive of sustainability, social benefit,     
     regional economic development … 
   

•  Reporting tools: contract compliance, annual reporting  
  



	
	
	

RFP Project Challenges  
•  Compliance with legal & international trade agreements 
 

•  Balancing conflicting trade-offs:  price, quality, 
sustainability …. 

 

•  Articulation of regional culturally appropriate foods 
 

•  Beta testing  
 

•  Maintaining & refining RFP tool relevancy    
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Measuring Patient Food Experience  

Stephanie Cook, MSc., RD  
Director Nutrition Services  
Saskatchewan Health Authority 



	
	
	

Food In Care Matters! 
	
	
	

“Every day we work hard making 
good food so our patients can get 
better and go home to their 
families.” 
Lee B., Food Service Worker 



Our Vision  
 
We will have: 
-  a sensitive, reliable, consistent tool to measure the patient experience with hospital 

food 
-  an understanding of patient expectations and whether we are meeting them 
-  an ability to compare patient food experience and establish benchmarks and best 

practices 
-  adoption of the tool across Canada as ‘gold standard’ quality indicator 

-  evidence to support initiatives aimed at improving the patient food experience 
-  food in care re-defined and re-valued  
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Where to start?  
 
-  How do we measure it and convince others? 
-  Partner with like-minded organizations that share a common goal – Canadian 

Malnutrition Task Force 
-  Start small – jump in with both feet 
-  Find your gems of success and share them with enthusiasm! 

 
 

 

 
 



2.  Positive correlation between  
      satisfaction and intake 

1.  Patients consistently rated all nine attributes   
of hospital food as important or very 
important, with food that is fresh, tasty and 
healthy receiving the highest ratings 

The Pilot Study – what we found 

3.  Many improvement opportunities for our 
hospitals 



Where to next? 

	
	
	

  Lets Take This Show on the Road! 

Goal: 
 
  10 Provinces and 3 Territories 
  20+ hospitals 
  1000+ patients 
  Creation of a database 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Stephanie.cook@saskhealthauthority.ca 
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Nourish 
the future of food in health care 

 
 

@NourishLead 
#FoodIsHealth

 



Hayley Lapalme, M.Ed.�
Nourish Program Designer/Facilitator�

hayley.lapalme@mcconnellfoundation.ca�
@hayleylapalme @NourishLead






